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Yesterday (June 21, 2017) I received an Investigation Summary from the Florida Department of Law
Enforcement (FDLE) outlining their investigation into the officer involved shooting involving Officer
Scott Maclsaac which occurred on May 6, 2017 resulting in the death of Nicholas Provenza.

I am attaching the full letter which I received from FDLE.

The facts derived through this investigation conducted by FDLE are consistent with those previously
>STate Attorjley’s summary letter which exonerated Officer MaclIsaac.

Sincerely,
/ /

bl{i(g:f Robert P. Kochen
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